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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: July 2, 2024

SUBJECT: Discussion on Town Council’s Participation on Government Committees and
Approval on Resolution No. 2024-47 to appoint FLC Voting Delegate

Background:

Councilmembers have the opportunity to serve on a variety of government committees of other
agencies. The Town Council will need to appointment a councilmember as the Florida League of
Cities voting delegate at the Annual Business Session. Councilmembers who will be attending the
conference are Mayor Kane, Councilmember Danowski and Councilmember Maniglia.

Below please find the current list of councilmembers who are currently serving:

e Councilmember Danowski — PBC Impact Fee Committee

e Councilmember Shorr — IPARC Committee, Board of Trustees of the Florida Municipal
Investment Trust

e Vice Mayor Herzog — American Legion Auxiliary Unit, Loxahatchee Groves Landowners
Association, Florida Municipal Insurance Trust.

e Mayor Kane — Loxahatchee Groves Landowners Association

Recommendation:

Discuss the Town Council’s participation and motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-47 to
appoint a councilmember as the FLC Voting delegate.



